

GLENCOE & GLEN ETIVE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Approved minutes of A.G.M. held in Village Hall on November 10th 2009

Present: Councillors- David Doogan(DD), Dave Smith(DS), Andy Nelson, Anne Nelson, Gwen McTaggart, Jeanette Johnstone, Debbie Straker, Denise Stewart and Ian McTaggart.

Apologies: none all councillors present.

1. Minutes of 6th Oct 2009 approved – Proposed –David D Seconded- Anne
2. Annual Accounts were presented by Anne and duly accepted Proposed- Dave Smith, Seconded David Doogan. Vote of thanks to Anne for her continued hard work. Proposed David Doogan, Seconded Dave Smith. (Usual donation of £100 to Senior Citizens Group to be made).
3. Office bearers to remain the same, Proposed Denise, Seconded Gwen. Rota for producing minutes - Anne to do at next meeting, next person to be decided at each meeting.
4. Matters Arising/outstanding actions-
 - Sewage leak- work still ongoing but hopefully will be completed soon.
 - Grit Boxes – One has been placed at shop and one at bridge end of the lay-by. Get a couple of shovels for spreading David D to action.
 - Some positive feedback re sponsorship of lights Anne & David D pursuing.
 - A82 Meeting Re Lay-bys on 6th Nov attended by DD & DS – many issues were raised so Transerv are going to look again at the plans. Andy stated that more provision should be being made rather than reducing capacity as tourism/walkers are valuable to our local economy and this should be being considered by Transerve. DD reported that this issue was raised by many at the meeting. Next meeting to be held in Feb
5. Open Forum – none..
6. Correspondence received –
 - NHS Update
 - LEG Newsletter.
 - Letter for Protection of Rural Scotland
 - Association of Scottish Community Councils Newsletter
 - Letter from Action for Planning Transparency.
7. Planning – Only Glencoe issues - Police Station Refurbishment, (There is still the potential for Ambulance Station to move in with Police) Renewal of outline planning by Una Mackey, planning fully aware of CC's views.
8. Community Company Update – Still ongoing re orbital track funding. Funding Application for playpark has been submitted.
9. Website-
 - Clachaig to include David on mailing list for events plus put link on links page.
 - Get more info from Glencoe Hotel plus link

- Photos needed try to update front page
- Other ideas – contact Glencoe Marketing Group, Glencoe Play Sports to have a page, School to be asked.
- Ideas to David.

10. Future Invitees- Laurence Dallinger Mills LEG. Chair of Glencoe Marketing Group to be asked.

11. A.O.B –

- Xmas Lights 4 new ones to be sited at bridge end of village to balance distribution.
- Xmas Tree – Dave to pursue with Forestry.
- Carol Evening – 17th December 7 O'clock Baking, mulled wine. 6 Carols song sheet to be produced. Anne to do posters and announced in church. Donations for more Xmas Lights, plastic storage box to be purchased and placed at DD's
- Donald Young has noticed speeding in village Anne advised him to contact police DD will also let them know.
- A resident of Upper Carnoch has written to CC re parking along the road, DD spoke to Ian Brucelow who advised that as these are road widenings rather than passing places people can legally park there and advised us to contact Chris Strong, DD awaiting reply.
- Ambulance Station- work has started at Nurses House so move will be going ahead. Permission to drop kerb has been given but this will have to be reinstated at end of 2 years use.
- Poppy Wreath £395 to be sent to Erskine Hospital. Thanks from Jeanette to David, Dave, Linda , Kat and George for helping with the collection.
- Resignation letters have been received from Caroline and Carol. Council will continue with current membership no need to co-opt at this time. Formal letters of thanks to be sent by David, copies to Dot Ferguson.

12. Date of next meeting Tuesday 19th January 7.30pm Church Hall.